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Herb Mosgar

From: Jonnine Skaug

Sent:  Friday, June 19, 2009 11:156 AM
To: Herb Mosgar

Subject: FW: Alt-Res Application

Jonnine Skaug

Water Rights/Adjudication Division
OR Water Resources Department

725 Summer Street NE, Suite A

Salem, OR 97301

phone: 503-986-0807

fax: 503-986-0901

From: Mail [mailto:mail@forefronts.com]
Sent: Friday, June 19, 2009 11:14 AM
To: Jonnine Skaug

Subject: Re: Alt-Res Application

We have reviewed the changes that Herb has indicated, and we are in agreement with
the adjustment from 2120' to 2520".

Thank you for your assistance in making this correction.

Warmest regards,

David Wehrly

-—- Original Message -~

From: Jonnine Skaug
To: mail@forefronts.com

Cc: Herb Mosgar
Sent: Friday, June 19, 2009 10:54 AM

Subject: Alt-Res Application

Hi David & Nancy,

attached you will find the information Herb asked me to send to you.
Please contact Herb if you have any questions.

thank you,

Jonnine Skaug

Water Rights/Adjudication Division
OR Water Resources Department

725 Summer Street NE, Suite A

Salem, OR 97301

phone: 503-986-0807

fax: 503-986-0901

6/19/2009
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